6/11/2021 Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

Re: SBW 54A DOA: 02/03/2021

Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Fri 11/6/2021 12:05 PM

To: Ooi Siow Hooi <hooi@motorimage.net>
Cc: TPY Insurance Team <tpyinsteam@tanchong.org>

Dear Siow Hooi,

Apologise for the delay.

Confirm $4.831.48 before GST, 5days.

Please submit your relevant document to Ergo insurance.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ooi Siow Hooi <hooi@motorimage.net>

Sent: Friday, 11 June 2021 10:03 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@I|kkauto.com>
Cc: TPY Insurance Team <tpyinsteam@tanchong.org>
Subject: RE: SBW 54A DOA: 02/03/2021

Hi Denise,
Kindly refer to the attachment.
Thank You

Best Regards,

Siowhooi

Senior Admin Assistant

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Toa Payoh Lorong 8, Singapore 319255

Tel: +65-6703 8333 DID: +65-6703 8115

Fax: +65-6253 5535

Email: hooi@motorimage.net

Website: www.tanchong.com : www.motorimage.net

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 11 June 2021 9:38 am

To: Daniel Jude <danieljude@motorimage.net>

Subject: SBW 54A DOA: 02/03/2021

Hi,
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6/11/2021 Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

Would like to follow up on the repair status, if repair is done can be finalise. if yes please forward the
finalise.

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

flola

Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward,
disclose or use any part of this message. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system
and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error-free or

virus-free. The sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions.
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